

City and County of San Francisco YOUTH COMMISSION

MINUTES

Monday, February 5, 2024 5:00 p.m.

IN-PERSON MEETING City Hall, Room 416 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102

IN-PERSON MEETING with REMOTE VIEWING via Webex

Members: Ewan Barker Plummer (Chair, Mayoral), Gabbie Listana (Vice Chair, D6), Téa Lonné Amir (Comms & Outreach Officer, Mayoral), Kelly Wu (Comms & Outreach Officer, D3), Allister Adair (Legislative Affairs Officer, D2), Jason Fong (Legislative Affairs Officer, D7), Chloe Wong (D1), Linda Ye (D4), Helen Cisneros (D5), Galicia Stack Lozano (D8), Skylar Dang (D9), Adrianna Faagau-Noa (D10), Imaan Ansari (D11), Valentina Alioto-Pier (Mayoral), Isabella T. Perez (Mayoral), Aryelle Lampkins (Mayoral), Joselyn Marroquin (Mayoral).

Present: Ewan Barker Plummer, Gabbie Listana, Téa Lonné Amir, Kelly Wu, Jason Fong, Chloe Wong, Linda Ye, Helen Cisneros, Galicia Stack Lozano, Skylar Dang, Adrianna Faagau-Noa, Imaan Ansari, Valentina Alioto-Pier, Isabella T. Perez, Aryelle Lampkins, Joselyn Marroquin.

Absent: Allister Adair (excused).

Tardy: None.

The San Francisco Youth Commission met in-person with remote access on February 5, 2024, with Chair Barker Plummer presiding.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call for Attendance

Chair Barker Plummer called the meeting to order at 5:09pm.

On the call of the roll:



Roll Call Attendance: 16 present, 1 absent.

Chloe Wong present Allister Adair absent Kelly Wu present Linda Ye present Helen Cisneros present Gabbie Listana present Jason Fong present Galicia Stack Lozano present Skylar Dang present Adrianna Faagau-Noa present Imaan Ansari present Valentina Alioto-Pier present Isabella T. Perez present Aryelle Lampkins present Joselyn Marroquin present Téa Lonné Amir present Ewan Barker Plummer present

A quorum of the Commission was present.

Commissioner Ye, seconded by Officer Fong, motioned to excuse Officer Adair. Staff mentioned that Officer Adair had a delayed flight from a debate competition in Nevada. No public comment. The motion was carried by the following voice vote:

Voice Vote: 16 ayes, 1 absent.

Chloe Wong aye Allister Adair absent Kelly Wu aye Linda Ye aye Helen Cisneros aye Gabbie Listana aye Jason Fong aye Galicia Stack Lozano aye Skylar Dang aye Adrianna Faagau-Noa aye Imaan Ansari aye Valentina Alioto-Pier aye Isabella T. Perez aye



Aryelle Lampkins aye Joselyn Marroquin aye Téa Lonné Amir aye Ewan Barker Plummer aye

Action: Officer Adair's absence excused.

2. Communications

Alondra Esquivel Garcia, Director of the SFYC, shared communications and meeting announcements with Commissioners.

3. Approval of Agenda (Action Item)

Commissioner Dang, seconded by Commissioner Ye, motioned to approve the February 5, 2024 full Youth Commission meeting agenda. No discussion. No public comment. The motion carried by the following voice vote:

Voice Vote: 16 ayes, 1 absent.

Chloe Wong aye Allister Adair absent Kelly Wu aye Linda Ye ave Helen Cisneros aye Gabbie Listana aye Jason Fong aye Galicia Stack Lozano aye Skylar Dang aye Adrianna Faagau-Noa aye Imaan Ansari aye Valentina Alioto-Pier aye Isabella T. Perez aye Aryelle Lampkins aye Joselyn Marroquin aye Téa Lonné Amir aye Ewan Barker Plummer aye

Action: Agenda Approved.

4. Approval of Minutes (Action Item)



a. January 22, 2024 (Packet Materials)

Commissioner Alioto-Pier, seconded by Commissioner Wong, motioned to approve the January 22, 2024 full Youth Commission meeting minutes. No discussion. No public comment. The motion carried by the following voice vote:

Voice Vote: 16 ayes, 1 absent.

Chloe Wong aye Allister Adair absent Kelly Wu aye Linda Ye aye Helen Cisneros aye Gabbie Listana aye Jason Fong aye Galicia Stack Lozano aye Skylar Dang aye Adrianna Faagau-Noa aye Imaan Ansari aye Valentina Alioto-Pier aye Isabella T. Perez ave Arvelle Lampkins ave Joselyn Marroquin aye Téa Lonné Amir aye Ewan Barker Plummer aye

Action: Minutes Approved.

5. Public Comment on matters not on Today's Agenda (2 minutes per comment)

No public comment.

- 6. Presentation (discussion and action item)
 - a. Draft Plan to Build the City's Defense Against Sea Level Rise and Earthquakes
 - i. Presenter: Messiah Foster, Port of San Francisco Communications Manager

Brad Benson is presenting instead of Messiah Foster, who is joined by two fellow staff. Benson gave the presentation in regards to San Francisco's Waterfront Flood Study, and the draft plan to build San Francisco's defenses against sea level rise and earthquakes.



Chair Barker Plummer thanked the presenters for doing the work that they do, and that he now sees how interrelated the waterfront is to young people and the rest of the City. Commissioner Dang added that she also appreciates their work, especially since she got to see behind the scenes when she did an internship with the Port. Commissioner Ye appreciates how much feedback they're taking in on this project, and they know how important it is to protect the Embarcadero from climate change.

Officer Fong asked if there's an effort to protect neighborhoods on the west side of San Francisco, to which Benson said that the Port doesn't control the waterfront on the west side of the City, but also that those neighborhoods have the "Ocean Beach Master Plan" and an increasing elevation that leaves it more protected.

Chair Barker Plummer asked what the coordination looks like between the master plans and projects taking place to protect the waterfront, to which Benson said that there's a Sea Level Rise Coordination Committee and there's lots of collaboration in this effort.

Officer Fong asked what the infrastructure will look like literally to prevent sea level rise, to which Benson said that the draft plan has a few different iterations that would depend on the surrounding environment (i.e. flood gates, flood-proofing, raising the shoreline). Officer Fong followed up by asking where the 35% of the cost will come from since the remaining amount is being covered by the federal government, to which Benson said that that's the big question since that 35% is over \$4 billion and they would have to generate both local and state funding initiatives.

Chair Barker Plummer said that he sees this draft plan as a possibility for the Youth Commission to do advocacy in support of in the future. Officer Wu asked how likely it would be for Congress to pass the legislation in 2026, to which Benson said that he thinks there's a good chance and that we have good federal representatives who will fight for this funding to be approved.

7. Budget Community Forum

a. Presenter: YC Staff

Specialist Zhan said that they will be postponing the Youth Budget Community Forum that was scheduled for tomorrow, and that it will be moved to Wednesday, February 21st instead. Chair Barker Plummer said every commissioner should be inviting at least one or two people each, so that they have good turnout. Staff will be putting together an RSVP link as well to ensure they have commitments and an idea of how many attendees to expect at the event.

8. Committee Reports (discussion item)



- a. Executive Committee
 - i. Legislative Affairs Officers

Officer Fong said there wasn't that much new legislation introduced by the Board of Supervisors or Mayor, but they will be keeping their eyes out for any updates. Officer Adair was absent.

ii. Communication and Outreach Officers

Officer Lonné Amir said there isn't anything urgent to update, but that they've been posting information regarding committees and recaps.

iii. General Committee Updates

Vice Chair Listana said they talked about the Youth Budget Community Forum at the last Executive Committee meeting, but no major updates.

b. Civic Engagement and Education Committee

Commissioner Perez said that CEEC held a joint hearing with the Board of Supervisors' Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee last week to discuss school safety in SFUSD. She added that there was a lot of conversation about the school safety systems throughout the district, status of the school's intercoms, and additional information from SFUSD's administration.

c. Housing, Recreation, and Transit Committee

Officer Fong said that they worked on BPPs at the last committee meeting.

d. Transformative Justice Committee

Commissioner Ye said that they also worked on their BPPs, and that there were some commissioners and staff at the event this past weekend with Black Women Revolt in regards to Teen Dating Violence Awareness Month.

9. Roll Call and Introductions

Roll call for introduction of resolutions, requests for hearings, letters of inquiry, and Commissioners' reports on their Commission related activities.

 Presenters: Chair Barker Plummer, Vice Chair Listana, Officer Adair, Officer Fong, Officer Wu, Officer Lonné Amir, Commissioner Ye, Commissioner Alioto-Pier



Commissioner Barker Plummer said he has been working on Vote16 efforts in coordination with community folks, reached out to commissioners to ensure the BPPs are linked to the same document, and to reach out if they need anything.

Commissioner Listana has been doing Vice Chair duties in Executive Committee and attending some local community events.

Commissioner Adair was absent.

Commissioner Fong did a presentation on Vote16 in Chinatown with Chair Barker Plummer, as well as focusing on writing two resolutions related to climate infrastructure and the payroll system issues in SFUSD.

Commissioner Wu has been working on social media posts, reaching out to student leaders in various schools across SFUSD, and putting together a festival with low-income youth and invited everyone to help volunteer. She also wanted to work on a resolution regarding turning a property in North Beach into housing.

Commissioner Lonné Amir has been working on BPPs, doing Instagram posts with commissioner information, and has still been working on the youth tech event sometime in the future.

Commissioner Ye has been working on BPPs, working on a commendation resolution for United Playaz to present in the next month or so, doing some outreach events, and advocating for more youth engagement with Officer Fong.

Commissioner Alioto-Pier has been working on BPPs and asked if anyone wants to help, they'd love to have some support.

b. Other Legislative Introductions

No other legislative introductions.

10. Staff Report (discussion item)

Director Esquivel Garcia said that she is working on planning the San Jose / San Francisco Youth Commission meet-up on Sunday, April 14th, and to expect more information in regards to our Youth Commission's internal budget at the next full Youth Commission meeting.



Specialist Zhan said that the Youth Commission website has been completely updated with all of the recent actions from the YC, she is started to schedule the April/May 1:1's with their appointing officers so look out for the availability requests from her, and she is scheduling the presentation for the Budget and Policy Priorities to the BOS Budget and Appropriations Committee.

Specialist Ochoa said that

11. Announcements (this includes Community Events)

Commissioner Ye said that the Board of Supervisors will be introducing a resolution to recognize Teen Dating Violence Awareness tomorrow at 3:30pm. Commissioner Dang said that the DCYF's summer resource fair will be on Saturday, February 24th, and that if they want to table they are encouraged to do so. Specialist Zhan said that there will be a dog toy-making event in collaboration with the Contemporary Jewish Museum.

12. Adjournment

There being no further business on the agenda, the full Youth Commission adjourned at 6:05pm.